



Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

FW: Briefing package

1 message

Michael Oppegaard <MOppegaard@mcsonj.org>

Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 8:28 AM

To: MCSO OEM Coordinators <mcssoemcoordinators@mcsonj.org>

Slight rollback on the forecasted rainfall totals. Otherwise, no significant changes.

Mike



Michael Oppegaard
Emergency Management Coordinator
Monmouth County Sheriff's Office
2000 Kozloski Road
Freehold, NJ 07728
Office: 732-431-7400 x1801
Mobile: 732-803-1808
Email: MOppegaard@mcsonj.org
www.mcsonj.org



★ ONLY FIVE STAR ACCREDITED AGENCY IN NEW JERSEY

★ ONLY CALEA TRI-ARC AGENCY IN NEW JERSEY

- ★ CALEA Accreditation for Law Enforcement
- ★ CALEA Accreditation for Public Safety Communications
- ★ CALEA Accreditation for Public Safety Training Academy
- ★ ACA Accreditation for Corrections
- ★ NCCCHC Accreditation for Corrections

* Advisory, consultative or deliberative material *

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This E-mail message and its attachments (if any) are intended solely for the use of the addressees hereof. In addition, this message and the attachments (if any) may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive any right or privilege. If you have received this message in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply E-mail and immediately delete this message from your system.

From: PHI Skywarn - NOAA Service Account <phi.skywarn@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 4:50 AM

Subject: Briefing package

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Everyone,

Attached is our latest briefing on the potential for heavy rain and gusty winds through Friday.

The next briefing will be issued by 5 PM this afternoon. For the latest information, visit www.weather.gov/phi

Sincerely,

NWS Philadelphia/Mount Holly

 **HeavyRain_Feb6.pdf**
1022K